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From: "Forester, John An <jafores@sandia.gov>
To: "'Peter Koltay'" <PSKinrc.gov>, "'James Bongarra'" <jxb~nrc.gov>, "'Michael Junge"'
<MXJ2@nrc.gov>, "'Rebecca Nease'" <RLN1 ©nrc.gov>, "'Kazarians, Mardy (E-mail)'"
<Mardy.Kazarians @ kazarians.com>, "'Parry Gareth (E-mail)'" <gwp @ nrc.gov>
Date: 4/18/04 2:06PM
Subject: Oops -Ignore first e-mail

Sorry everyone,

Please use the file that is attached with this e-mail instead of the first
one I sent. There was an error I forgot to correct. I just made the new file
R2. The orignal messgae is duplicated below. John

"Hi Everyone,

Attached is a draft of a summary of the first expert elicitation session
held on April 1 and 2, 2004. Everyone is welcome to review as desired and
comment on any aspects of the summary. We ask that each expert panel member
review our summary of their expertise and their judgments on the example
actions as soon as possible. Please let us know if their are any important
inaccuracies or misunderstandings. Comments on our summary of the
issues/discussions/conclusions etc. that occurred during the meeting are
also welcome. Did we forget anything important?

Thanks,

John (and Alan)"

<<EE Summary Report R2 Draft 4-18-04 wpd>>

CC: "'Lois, Erasmia (E-mail)'" <EXL1 @nrc.gov>, "'Kolaczkowski, Alan (E-mail)'"
<alan.m.kolaczkowski ©cpmx.mail.saic.com>, "'RayGallucci'" <RHG@nrc.gov>
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